## Greenwich



### Thank you for considering Little Elms Greenwich for your child.

Established in 2014, our purpose-designed childcare environment offers unparalleled light and space for children of all ages. Our commitment is to create a nurturing and stimulating atmosphere, building strong connections with parents to ensure a joyful nursery experience.

### OUR Location

Located in the renowned New Capital Quay waterside development, near the vibrant centre of Greenwich, our nursery is positioned alongside the River Thames and in close proximity to picturesque green areas.

Conveniently located adjacent to Waitrose and offering easy parking, Little Elms Greenwich is a mere three minutes away from Cutty Sark DLR, five minutes from Greenwich DLR/mainline, eight minutes from London Bridge, twelve minutes from Canary Wharf, and just twenty minutes from the City.

Address: Wood Wharf Apartments, T2, 4 Wood Wharf, London SE10 9FL

**Telephone:** 020 3764 7007

Email: greenwich@littleelmsdaycare.co.uk

# **OUR**FACILITIES

Nestled in a state-of-the-art building, Little Elms Greenwich caters to children of all ages, from babies to pre-schoolers, with dedicated spaces for each age group.

We believe in a comprehensive approach to education. Every week, our children enjoy yoga sessions, promoting not just physical well-being but also mindfulness. Our pre-schoolers also get to engage in exciting football coaching sessions. Local trips enrich the curriculum, offering fresh perspectives and a broader context for your child's development.

Indoors, our well-equipped spaces seamlessly connect with fantastic outdoor facilities, featuring Astroturf that ensures a breath of fresh air, come rain or shine.

Our carefully designed curriculum ensures active engagement in educational activities and opportunities at every stage. The preschool room boasts excellent resources such as computers and iPads, with a qualified teacher on-site to prepare children thoroughly for school.





### Greenwich



#### **OUR** FEES

APPLICATION & DEPOSIT

When applying to Little Elms, there's a £500 Deposit required, £100 is Non-refundable and £400 goes towards your first months fees. If the nursery is fully subscribed, parents can join the wait list for free. Once a place opens up, we'll need the registration fee to be paid.

**SESSIONS** 

 Half Day AM
 Half Day PM
 Full Day

 7:30 AM - 1 PM
 1 PM - 6 PM
 7:30 AM - 6 F

**ATTENDANCE** 

Children must attend a minimum of 2 sessions or 1 day per week. We do not offer refunds for sickness or holidays. Similarly, there will be no refunds or reductions for sessions falling on a bank holiday, early closure on Christmas Eve, inset days (specific to Lewisham Borough Nurseries), or circumstances beyond our control. We do not offer term-time-only options.

**DISCOUNTS** 

We offer a 10% sibling discount applied to the oldest child's fees, and we also accept Childcare Vouchers and Tax-Free Childcare.

**PRICING** 

Age Group	Half Day AM	Half Day PM	Full Day
0 - 2 Years	£53.90	£53.37	£94.94
2 - 3 Years	£53.10	£52.26	£90.72
3 - 5 Years	£51.23	£50.70	£86.98

#### Our fees cover:

- all meals and snacks
- standard and extracurricular activities
- formula milk for children under 1 year old

Fees are calculated on average (Daily rate x number of days per week x 52 weeks / 12 months). Payment is required in advance and is due on the last working day of the month for the upcoming month. Charges are based on the number of sessions contracted for weekly.

A late collection fee of £1 per minute will be charged for delays in picking up your child.

Our preferred payment method is Direct Debit.

**FUNDING** 

We offer a limited number of fully funded places. Other funded places are available subject to a minimum of 4 sessions a week. There is an Additional Service Charge for funded hours. This is voluntary for our fully funded places.

**JOIN** US

Complete an application form and send it to our Parent Enquiry Team by email <u>parentenquiries@littleelmsdaycare.co.uk</u>.

Visit our website for FAQs: www.littleelmsdaycare.co.uk